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This amendment has been raised to make to the following changes and to respond to the following
questions:

Question 1:

Within section 3.2.4 Understanding of the Project, information is requested regarding “the relationship between this
commission and any earlier studies completed for PWGSC.” Is this referring to any work our firm has done for PWGSC in
the past? Or is it referring to the two previous building studies that PWGSC has already had done on the LRC Lab Annex
that are included with the RFP?

Answer 1:

“Earlier studies completed for PWGSC?” refers to the two previous building studies PWGSC has already had done on the
LRC Lab Annex.

Question 2:

Section 3.2.6 Management of Services asks for information regarding response time, specifically “demonstrate how the
response time requirements will be met.” Can you please clarify which requirements this is referring to?

Answer 2:
This refers to the general requirements of the consultant to respond to all aspects of the project in a timely manner.

Question 3:
Can you confirm if the table of contents and licensing would be included in the page count of the proposal?

Answer 3:

The table of contents will not be included in the page count of the proposal (licensing will be included).

On page 20 of the Request for Proposal:

Delete:
2.2 Specific Requirements for Proposal Format

The maximum number of pages (including text and graphics) to be submitted for the Rated Requirements under SRE 3.2
is twenty (20) pages.

Insert:
2.2 Specific Requirements for Proposal Format

The maximum number of pages (including text and graphics) to be submitted for the Rated Requirements under SRE 3.2
is twenty five (25) pages.



